K Anand Varma

Mobile: +91-9494740136 ABAP CONSULTANT

Email: anandvarma25@gmail.com

SUMMARY

As SAP Technical Consultant having around 3 years of experience in implementation, upgradation, Roll out and support projects. I have very good knowledge on ABAP on HANA, OData, Webdynpro-ABAP, SAP R/3 modules of MM SD FI and SRM. I have good working experience at client-sites in Asia and Europe.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERTISE:

- Having around 3 years of experience in SAP ABAP along with 3 months experience with Webdynpro-Abap.
- Good Knowledge on Modern ABAP syntax
- ➤ Having good knowledge in Process Flow of MM, SD & FICO modules
- > Experienced on Data Dictionary objects including TMG and events.
- Expertise in use of ABAP workbench, Data Dictionary and Dialog programming.
- Expertise in developing classical & drilldown reports using ALV.
- Expertise in developing conversions using Batch Input techniques.
- > Decent work done on Customer Exits to enhance the functionality of Standard SAP applications.
- Expertise in developing conversion programs using BAPIs.
- Expertise in developing enhancements using BADIs.
- > Extensive work done in performance tuning, debugging and code optimization Using runtime analysis & SQL trace.
- ➤ Have knowledge on IDOCS.
- > Expertise in programming using OOPS.
- Good knowledge on SAP HANA CDS views, AMDP
- > Having work experience on ABAP Odata

Education Qualification:

➤ B-tech from JNTU Kakinada, CITM College at Vizianagaram in 2013.

Professional Experience:

- Worked as Software Engineer for VSL Datasystems Pvt Ltd from January 2021 to November 2022.
- ➤ Working as Software Engineer for **KVK&Co** from December-2022 to till date.

Project #2- Support/Implementation

Client : ADI Sports

Role : ABAP Consultant Duration : Dec 2022 to Till date

Responsibilities

- Understanding of the requirement given by the functionals and delivering the objects
- Involved in KT sessions job shadow and reverse job shadow. Prepared cook books on the critical objects in the modules SD, MM, SRM and FI
- Interacting with Functional Team to Resolve the issues in the given objects.
- Coding and Creation of Unit Test plans for the objects developed.
- Ensuring a high-quality solution for all the delivered objects to the client with in schedule.

Deliverables

- Developed reports to read XML data and update in SAP
- Worked on PO emailing Functionality
- Supporting the existing OData services.
- Supporting the SRM module and implemented some enhancements in webdynpro
- Worked on different Enhancements based on requirement
- Worked on Material Mass Extraction using BAPI
- Creating Inbound and outbound reports for different modules.
- Populate Vendor Text for Shopping cart confirmation in item level and also saved that corresponding Text in BBP PD
- Developed a Webdynpro Component to update disability details for info type 0077
- > Enhanced Webdynpro components for Hiding the fields and buttons for specific condition
- Created the new Pricing routines related to SD module

Project #1

Client : EID Perry

Role : ABAP Consultant Duration : Feb 2021 to Nov 2022

Roles & Responsibilities:

- Understanding of the requirement given by the functionals and delivering the objects
- Involved in KT sessions job shadow and reverse job shadow. Prepared cook books on the critical objects in the modules SD, MM and FI
- Interacting with Functional Team to Resolve the issues in the given objects.
- Coding and Creation of Unit Test plans for the objects developed.
- > Ensuring a high-quality solution for all the delivered objects to the client with in schedule.

RICEF Developments:

- Created Indexes, Table Maintenance Generators and Maintenance Views.
- Created a report to display list the Purchase Order Details for a Vendor.
- ➤ Report for displaying List of purchase Orders by using Purchase requisitions for Vendor using Material number, Purchase order number.
- > Created a Dialog Program to display material data from a particular plant and storage location.
- > Developed report to find transferred Purchase Order details from one client to another using standard BAPI's.
- Created an Interactive report to list the Sales Order Details and Customer details.
- > Created and modified existing and new ALV & Interactive reports based on client requirements.
- > Developed interactive report for displaying Purchase document details per Vendor and Material & Material Group.
- > Implemented implicit enhancement implementations for billing details.
- > Created a Conversion program to transfer material data from an external data set into SAP R/3 system using Batch Input Method.

TECHNICAL SKILLS:

> ERP Package : SAP R/3. ECC 6.0, ECC 7.0, ECC 7.4

Programming LanguagesC, C++, and JavaData BaseMS Access, Oracle